

TAKENOTE



Dulwich

Dulwich Community Council

Minutes Agreements Form

southwark.gov.uk/communitycouncil

Date	Monday, 15 October 2007			
Venue	Christ Church, Barry Road, SE22			
Start time	7.00pm			
Finish time	10.20pm			
In attendance	Cllr Nick Vineall (Chair), Cllr Michelle Holford (Vice Chair) Cllrs, Robin Crookshank Hilton, Kim Humphreys, Lewis Robinson, Richard Thomas and Jonathan Mitchell.			
Absent	Cllrs James Barber and Toby Eckersley			
Apologies received	Apologies for absence were submitted on behalf of Cllrs Barber and Eckersley.			
Urgent items	gent items There were no urgent items.			
Members' interests and dispensations	None were declared.			

Public ques	Public questions raised				
Q1	Drop down curbs at the junctions of Frogley Rd, Archdale Rd & Crawthew Grove (previously raised public question).				
A1	Andrew Downes (environment & housing) responded: Double yellow lines are installed under the Highways Code which are not needed if there are drop down curbs. The parking section is currently reviewing road markings in the area and prior to any installation it will be subject to public consultation.				
Q2	Eileen Conn: Question about cross boundary issues and asked if the Council could institute a process that deals with cross boundary issues and how concerns and views can be relayed to neighbouring CCs – Camberwell or Nunhead & Peckham Rye CCs.				
A2	Cllr Humphreys explained that a report on 'outcomes of consultations on improving Community Councils' is being presented to the executive shortly Members can look at the cross boundary issue when considering this report.				

Summary of the decision or action

The following is a summary of the decisions and actions taken at this meeting.

The item number relates to the agenda item number where possible.

Clarification or queries on any points should be raised in the first instance with Beverley Olamijulo on **020 7525 7234**

Item number	Summary of the actions and Decisions	
6.	DECISION: Minutes of the Dulwich Community Council meeting held on the 10 September 2007 was approved as a true and accurate record of the meeting subject to the deletion of last two lines which refers to Lytcott Estate.	Beverley Olamijulo

7.	Matters arising from previous meeting	
	A&E facilities at Kings College Hospital (public question)	
	Cllr Holford confirmed the points highlighted at the last meeting were raised with Rod Caig, Chair of the Crisis Implementation committee and would be considered formally at the Health and Adult Care Scrutiny Sub-Committee on Wed 17 Oct 2007.	
	DECISION: DCC agreed to re-address at the next meeting.	
9. E	CGS Announcement Of Awards 2007/08 Programme	
E	The CGS Project Officer provided a summary of outstanding and completed schemes, referred to the completion rate and total number of projects approved since 2003. A detailed summary will be attached to the minutes agreement form. DECISION:	DCC Councillors
	The list of successful bids is detailed below.	

		Award letters to schemes highlighed in yellow - still to					
		be finalised.					
NO.	ALL WARDS				WARDA	LLOCATIO	ue.
NO.	ALL WARDS	formIdea			WARDA	LLOCATIO	10
	ALL WARDS						
	PROJECT TITLE		forename	surname	College	Edulwich	Village
		To provide support in gating alleyways for businesses					
	DULWICH ALLEYWAYS	and residents in the wards of dulwich to reduce crime					
4	(2007/08)	in DCC area.	James	Barber		5,000	
		To ensure all remaining 250 shops in the dulwich					
		community council area that could benefit from becoming part of Alert Box schemes are provided					
_		with the said Alert Boxes					
5	ALERT BOXES (2007/08)	With the Sala Alert Boxes	James	Barber	700	25,000	
	CYCLE SATURATION	Cycle saturation. Provide 10 bikes to one school per					
6		ward and 100 hours of cycle training, and a bike	Barry	Mason		7,000	
- 0	(BOEWICH)	Survey on safe drop off parking at GP surgeries. 2.	Daily	IVIASOIT		7,000	
		To have an "alighting" space at all GP surgeries as it					
	HEALTH CENTRE - SAFER	would make the benevial aster for alderly, disabled					
7	DROP OFF POINTS		Jane	Wenlock	3,000		
	COLLEGE WARD				7		
	PROJECT TITLE		forename	surname			
	LITTLE BORNES	Installation of lighting for footpath along the southern					
	LIGHTING	boundary of Kingsdale School and provide access to					
11	IMPROVEMENTS	Little Bornes.	John	Parkes	21000		
		1.Install new security display notice cabinet on each					
	LORDSHIP LANE ESATE -	of the blocks of flat covered by TRA and 2. new plant					
	NOTICEBOARDS AND	bed within Lordship Lane Estate.					
12	PLANTING		William	Newman	13000		
		Renovation of the War memorial for the Dulwich					
		Volunteer Battalion. Money is needed to replace the					
		flag pole, add railings round the memorial and get the plaque replaced from the front. Improve surrounding					
	DULWICH WAR	areas with extra planting.					
13	MEMORIAL	arodo with oxida planting.	Clare	Perkins	7000		

		The entrance of Croxted Road Estate is frequently used as an exit. This is very dangerous for estate				
		residents, pedestrians and other road users. This bid is for "crocodile teeth" to be installed at the entrance				
		to ensure that cars do not use it as an exit.				
1.1	ENTRANCE SAFETY		Michelle	Holford	7000	
14	ENTRANCE SAFETY	Youth engagement work to reduce tension between	Michelle	попога	7000	
		young people on Croxred Road Estate and				
		Rosendale Road (Lambeth) Estates. The project will				
		cost £10,000 but Southwark needs to match fund				
		Lambeth contribution of £5000 to enable the project				
	CROXTED ROAD ESTATE	to happen.				
15	YOUTH SAFETY SCHEME		Michelle	Holford	5000	
		Signage, improve door security and a photocopier - this will result in better use of the TRA rooms to				
		deliver activities for the people on the Estate				
		including: bingo sessions, mum's and toddlers group,				
	KINGSWOOD ESTATE	advice sessions, health clinics and drop in sessions.				
4.0	COMMUNITY HALL	·		14. II		
18	IMPROVEMENT WORKS		Linda	Walker	20000	
		Crime Prevention: Sydenham BR and its				
		entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way,				
	SADENITAM DD SVEETA	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra				
20	SADENITAM DD SVEETA	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra CCTV cameras,	Colin	Edge	12000	
20	SYDENHAM BR SAFETY WORKS	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra	Colin	Edge	12000	
	SYDENHAM BR SAFETY WORKS CROXTED ROAD ESTATE	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra CCTV cameras, Notice boards on all the blocks. 17 in total				
20	SYDENHAM BR SAFETY WORKS	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra CCTV cameras, Notice boards on all the blocks. 17 in total	Colin Shirley	Edge Plummer	12000 2500	
	SYDENHAM BR SAFETY WORKS CROXTED ROAD ESTATE NOTICEBOARDS	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra CCTV cameras, Notice boards on all the blocks. 17 in total 'SAFER NOTES' is a music, radio and video				
	SYDENHAM BR SAFETY WORKS CROXTED ROAD ESTATE NOTICEBOARDS	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra CCTV cameras, Notice boards on all the blocks. 17 in total 'SAFER NOTES' is a music, radio and video programme targeted at increasing safety in the				
	SYDENHAM BR SAFETY WORKS CROXTED ROAD ESTATE NOTICEBOARDS	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra CCTV cameras, Notice boards on all the blocks. 17 in total 'SAFER NOTES' is a music, radio and video programme targeted at increasing safety in the Kingswood Estate community. We need additional				
	SYDENHAM BR SAFETY WORKS CROXTED ROAD ESTATE NOTICEBOARDS	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra CCTV cameras, Notice boards on all the blocks. 17 in total 'SAFER NOTES' is a music, radio and video programme targeted at increasing safety in the Kingswood Estate community. We need additional radio equipment, general computer 2x macbook pro and video editing suites.				
	SYDENHAM BR SAFETY WORKS CROXTED ROAD ESTATE NOTICEBOARDS	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra CCTV cameras, Notice boards on all the blocks. 17 in total 'SAFER NOTES' is a music, radio and video programme targeted at increasing safety in the Kingswood Estate community. We need additional radio equipment, general computer 2x macbook pro and video editing suites.				
22	SYDENHAM BR SAFETY WORKS CROXTED ROAD ESTATE NOTICEBOARDS	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra CCTV cameras, Notice boards on all the blocks. 17 in total 'SAFER NOTES' is a music, radio and video programme targeted at increasing safety in the Kingswood Estate community. We need additional radio equipment, general computer 2x macbook pro and video editing suites. CCTV camera, convex mirror in Jasper Passage	Shirley	Plummer	2500	
22	SYDENHAM BR SAFETY WORKS CROXTED ROAD ESTATE NOTICEBOARDS SAFER NOTES	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra CCTV cameras, Notice boards on all the blocks. 17 in total 'SAFER NOTES' is a music, radio and video programme targeted at increasing safety in the Kingswood Estate community. We need additional radio equipment, general computer 2x macbook pro and video editing suites. CCTV camera, convex mirror in Jasper Passage SE19	Shirley	Plummer Dadson	2500	
22	SYDENHAM BR SAFETY WORKS CROXTED ROAD ESTATE NOTICEBOARDS SAFER NOTES	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra CCTV cameras, Notice boards on all the blocks. 17 in total 'SAFER NOTES' is a music, radio and video programme targeted at increasing safety in the Kingswood Estate community. We need additional radio equipment, general computer 2x macbook pro and video editing suites. CCTV camera, convex mirror in Jasper Passage SE19	Shirley	Plummer	2500	
22	SYDENHAM BR SAFETY WORKS CROXTED ROAD ESTATE NOTICEBOARDS SAFER NOTES JASPER PASSAGE CCTV	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra CCTV cameras, Notice boards on all the blocks. 17 in total 'SAFER NOTES' is a music, radio and video programme targeted at increasing safety in the Kingswood Estate community. We need additional radio equipment, general computer 2x macbook pro and video editing suites. CCTV camera, convex mirror in Jasper Passage SE19 formIdea	Shirley	Plummer Dadson	2500	
22	SYDENHAM BR SAFETY WORKS CROXTED ROAD ESTATE NOTICEBOARDS SAFER NOTES	entrances: install boarded fencing along walk way, improve lighting, install convex mirrors and 2 extra CCTV cameras, Notice boards on all the blocks. 17 in total 'SAFER NOTES' is a music, radio and video programme targeted at increasing safety in the Kingswood Estate community. We need additional radio equipment, general computer 2x macbook pro and video editing suites. CCTV camera, convex mirror in Jasper Passage SE19 formIdea	Shirley	Plummer Dadson	2500	

		Disabled access and toilet at United Church					
	UNITED REFORM						
27	CHURCH WORKS		James	Barber		10,000	
	IINDERIII I BOAD	To improve the area around the Underhill Rd shops				10,000	
28	UNDERHILL ROAD IMPROVEMENTS	between junctions with Barry Rd and Whateley Rd	Kali	Oliver		6,500	
20		More trees to be planted at top end of Crawthew	Naii	Olivei		6,500	
	CRAWTHEW GROVE	Crove (Crystal Balace Bood and)					
32	TREES		Judith	Eagle		1,200	
		Installation of missing speed cushions between No3					
	NORTH CROSS ROAD	and No57 Northcross road.					
33	SPEED BUMPS		Kenneth	Pearson		6,000	
		Exterior security/ amenity lighting for the East					
	EAST DULWICH	Dulwich Community Centre outside play area would					
	COMMUNITY CENTRE	make the area safer for children to use in the					
34	LIGHTING	lovonings and allow for its greater use by both	Trevor	Precious		12,000	
	EAST DULWICH TREES	Street tree planting				,	
35	(2007/08)		Richard	Thomas		9,650	
33	(2007/08)	Improvements to the Dulwich Isalmic Centre:- Move	Richard	THOMAS	-	9,030	
		the washing and toilet facilities to the basement,					
		install new toilet and washing facilities, refurbish the					
	BIII W#611 161 7	around floor entrance after the existing toilet facilities					
0.0	DULWICH ISLAMIC	have been moved, remove old timber fencing and	l				
36		Initia prick wall	Abdul	Quddus	-	25,000	
		to have football, cricket and basketball lines put on					
39		the court and also goal posts and full football and cricket kit made available to the children.	Bina	Malik		2 000	
39	SPURIS		Dilla	ividlik		2,000	
		SNUB: Say No to Unwanted Bags. To encourage a plastic bag-free area along Lordship Lane. Local					
		school children to design cloth bag; supply bags to					
40	SNIIR	local residents for local shopping.	Monica	McSherry	2,000	10,000	2,000
70	31101	I com to	world	IVICOLICITY	2,000	10,000	2,000

	CHRIST CHURCH REPAIR	Replace collapsing floor				
42	WORKS		Rev David	Haslam	4,500	4,500
	VILLAGE WARD	formIdea				
	PROJECT TITLE		forename	surname		
		Installation of speed restrictions along Calton				
	CALTON AVENUE CREED	Avenue, particularly at Dulwich Village end.				
15	CALTON AVENUE SPEED RESTRICTIONS		Lynda	Price		E 000
45		Provide equipment for Volunteer clean up groups for	Lynda	Price		5,000
	VOLUNTEER GROUPS					
46	EQUIPMENT	specific projects.	Peter	Lawson		500
40	LQUIFIMENT	Provision of Lost Children facilities within Dulwich	r etei	Lawson		300
		Park.				
	DULWICH PARK LOST	raik.				
48	CHILDREN'S FACILITY		Alastair	Gellatly		7,000
		Planting 2 or 3 trees at the curve of Red Post Hill,				·
	RED POST HILL TREES	where it joins Beckwith Rd, near Sunray Gardens				
51	(2007/08)	including the median strip.	Alastair	Hanton		3,000
	HALF MOON LANE	Landscaping front entrance and pavement of the				
	PEDESTRIAN	Public House. The scheme would improve the				
53	IMPROVMENTS	appearance of the area and facilitate safer pedestrian	Robert	Harrison		10,000
		To purchase and erect a free-standing community				
	HALF MOON LANE	notice board.				
54	NOTICEBOARD		John	Brunton		3,500
		Replace exhausted bulbs for spectacular spring,				
		summer autumn bulb displays in Dulwich Park.				
57	PLANTING	Volunteers would plant bulbs.	Emily	Montague		2,000
		Electric pump to recirculate water in Dulwich Park				
		lake. Lake will deteriorate without rivulet pump.				
58	PUMP		Emily	Montague		5,000
		Lake planting in Dulwich Park: this would provide				
		crucial aquatic plants for the lake to maintain water	<u>_</u>			
59	PLANTING	1	Emily	Montague		3,000
	B. II. VANGO I	Drinking fountains in Dulwich Park. The grant would				
	DULWICH PARK	provide 2 additional water fountains by the café in				
60	DRINKING FOUNTAINS		Emily	Montague		3,000
		Undertake review of trees in Turney Road and plan				
		new or replacement trees where necessary and				
65	TURNEY ROAD TREES	develop a tree strategy for the road.	Susan	badman		3,500

	NORWOOD ROAD	hanging Baskets on 6 lamp posts.				
68	HANGING BASKETS		Paul	Reynolds		2,500
		Trees to enhance appearance and give cared for air				
69	NORWOOD ROAD TREES	to deter crime	Paul	Reynolds		10,500
		Part 2 of the East Dulwich Grove project at the EDGE				
		Estate. To complete the works a tree and grille is		crookshank-		
70			Robin	Robin		1,500
		Phase 2 of Lytcott Garden: Big foot spider web, 2x				
		benches, 1x bin, planting and security railings		Crookshank-		
71	PHASE 2		Robin	Robin		15,000
		Improve woodland walk around perimeter of western				
	BELAIR PARK	section of Belair Park (hedgerow creation, tree and shrub planting, wildflower glades, no low mow				
	FNVIR()NIVIENTALI	regime, new path).		Nicholson-		
72	IMPROVEMENTS	regime, new pairly.	david	Lord		8,000
		Tree planting on main section of road; restore beech	Todd	Strehlow		
		hedges and other planting in 2 cul-de-sacs; widen				
		carriageway in cul-de-sacs to allow parking on both				
		sides				
73	CASINO AVENUE					7.000
		Resurfacing of shop forecourts				, ,,,,,,
74	HERNE HILL SHOPPING PA			crookshank-Ro	bin	5,000
		retain 20K pending Calton/Ct Lane traffic officer				
		assessments				20,000

10. Police safer neighbourhood teams update/community safety issues

Sgt Colin Edge (SNT, College) and Sgt Jackson (East Dulwich) reported on ward priorities.

College

Due to cancellation of ward panel meeting the date of the next ward panel meeting is on Monday 17 December 2007 at East Dulwich Police Station.

- More policing and better visibility on Kingswood Estate/Dawson Heights
- Better intervention with Youths Karrot scheme
- Canvassing Kingswood Est/Dawson Heights about safer neighbourhood teams.

East Dulwich

Announced the next ward panel meeting – Tuesday 30 October 2007 at East Dulwich Police Station.

- Two new PCSOs are now in place hoping to get network going by being aware of community feeling in the area.
- Focussing on youth priority.

Sgt Jackson took on board comments about residents concerns regarding proposals to have the Primary Care Trust next to Gumboots Nursery.

12. Herne Hill Junction – local traffic scheme (supplemental agenda)

DCC thanked Alastair Hanton and Officer Andrew Downes for their presentation about proposed works to improve Herne Hill junction.

DCC notes:

- Residents concerns were not about traffic but to improve pedestrian access.
- Suggestions made about cyclists' routes.
- Metropolitan Open Land status does it still have planning protection?

Andrew Downes agreed to feed back comments to Lambeth Council and Transport for London (TfL). TfL are primarily funding the project.

Note: decision detailed under item 16 - Members' decisions.

13. Red Post Hill Bridge Renewal and Road closure – CC consultation

Representatives of Network Rail presented the above item and responded to questions about:

- closure of both lanes.
- late stage DCC were consulted about this particularly as this would bring severe disruption to the area.
- Having no prior knowledge of the planning application type of cladding and brick being used for reconstruction.

ACTION:

Officers agreed to work with local Cllrs including South Camberwell ward Cllrs and also involve local Schools in the consultation process.

Note: decision detailed under item 16 - Members' decisions.

Andrew Downes

16. E

Members Decisions

Motion – reallocate cleaner greener safer (CGS) under spend from 2006/07

DECISION:

DCC agreed that in respect of the 2006/07 CGS programme, it Councillors is proposed that the sum of £5K allocated to roof works and other essential repairs at the 'Sea Cadets Hut' on Greendale SE22 be reallocated for the purpose of purchasing equipment to enable youth activities to take place at the same location.

DCC

Herne Hill Junction - improvement project

DECISION:

DCC Councillors

- 1. DCC expresses support in principle for Herne Hill junction improvement scheme and asks the executive member for environment to support it.
- 2. DCC also notes the loss of existing park space and expresses the hope that the scheme will take the minimum area of Brockwell Park consistent with delivering the objectives of the scheme.

Exec Member for Environment

DCC notes that the scheme requires a sensitive design and asks that the design details be brought back to Dulwich community council for further consideration.

Andrew Downes

Improving local retail environment – capital programme for 2007 - 10

DECISION:

DCC agreed that following the last meeting and valuable consultation feedback - the sites detailed below have been identified as most in need in descending order of priority. It was decided to combined SF39 an SF 38 as a joint first priority the sites being adjacent

DCC Councillors

16. Members Decisions E

Improving local retail environment – capital programme for 2007 – 10

Name	Location	Ward
(1) (a) SF39	Norwood Road	Village
(B) SF38	Half Moon Lane	_
	j/w Herne Hill	Village

(2) SF45 Lordship Lane

Junc. Melford Rd College

(3) Ref 79 Underhill Rd

j/w Hindmans Road East Dulwich

Local Parking Issues:

Worlingham Road and Friern Road

DECISION:

DCC approved the local parking schemes set out in Appendix B of the report for implementation subject to the outcome of any necessary statutory procedures.

School Governor appointments – Dulwich community council

DECISION:

DCC agreed to the following re-appointments:

Ms Katy Jaffey – Dulwich Wood Nursery School Mr Neil Kirby - Goodrich Primary Ms Paula Orr – Goose Green Primary

The information included in this form, together with the minutes from the above meeting and have been agree recording of that meeting. Any necessary amendments Summary of Actions held at the Town Hall by the release Development Officer.	d as a true and accurate s shall be detailed in the
Chair	Date